
                                             Senate Reference No. 96-16 
 
 
TO:    The Senate 
 
FROM:  William G. Frederick, Presiding Officer 
       Fort Wayne Senate 
 
DATE:  December 18, 1996 
 
SUBJ:  Report on Senate Documents 
 
 
Listed below are the documents considered by the Senate this academic year. 
When appropriate, I have forwarded documents to the proper administrators/  
units for implementation.  I have listed the current status of each document. 
 
SD 96-1   "Approval of replacement members of the Professional Development 
          Subcommittee" - approved and implemented, 10/14/1996 
 
SD 96-2   "Changes to the Purdue University at Fort Wayne Faculty Grievance 
          Procedures [Amends FWSD 76-10]" - approved and forwarded to 
          Chancellor for approval by the President of Purdue University, 
          10/14/1996 
 
SD 96-3   "School of Education Mission Statement (supersedes relevant portion 
          of SD 93-10)" - approved and forwarded to the Vice Chancellor for 
          Academic Affairs for implementation, 11/11/1996 
 
SD 96-4   "IPFW Policy Statement and Report on Teaching Duties of Upper-Level 
          Academic Administrators" - amended and approved and forwarded to 
          Chancellor for consideration, 11/11/1996 
 
SD 96-5   "Update on Roller Blading" - approved and forwarded to Vice 
          Chancellor for Financial Affairs for consideration, 11/11/1996 
 
SD 96-6   "Amendment to the academic regulations (SD 85-18): Incompletes" - 
          approved and forwarded to Registrar for implementation, 12/9/1996 
 
SD 96-7   "Funding for the 1997-1999 biennium" (SD 96-7, as amended) 
[replaces 
          SR No. 96-14] - approved and forwarded to Chancellor for 
information, 
          12/9/1996 
 
 


